e

NOV 2 8 1990

JA/5978
. .1.
, ‘Cardl C, Amick, Executive Director
Low-Level Radioactive Waste
Management Board
100 Cambridge Street, Rc ~ 903

Boston, MA 02202
Dear Ms, Amick:

In response to ynur letter of November 1, 1990, to Chairman Kenneth Carr of the
U,S. Nuclear Reaulatory Cormission (NRC), we are pleased to assist you in
identifying old low-leve)l waste disposal sites in Massachusetts to the extent
that our records and information allow. At this time, we are aware of three
locations in Massachuseits where onsite disposals by burial were ma“~ before
1982, Two of the three sites are the ones mentioned in your letter,
Wyman-Gordon Company and Nortcn Company., The other site is Harvard University
in Southborough, MA,

Enclosed with this letter is a 1ist of sites where the NRC has approved onsite
burial since 1981, The Harvard University site is the only site in Massachusetts
on this Tist,

Other sites in Massachusetts have become contaminated through means other than
authorized waste burial. I understand Ms, Marie Miller, of the NRC Region 1
Office in King of Prussia, PA, has provided you information concerning these
sites, and she will continue to do so in the future as new information is
developed. | encourage you to contact Ms, Miller at (215) 337-5246, if the NRC
can be of further assistance, [ irust that we have responded to your concern,

Sincerely,

M} Robert My Beine

Robert M. Bernero, Director
0ffice of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure: As stated

cc: M, Miller, NRC/RI
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U.S. WUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION APPROVALS
OF BURIALS PURSUANT TO 10 CFR SECTION 20.302 SINCE 198)

NRC regulations in 10 CFR Section 20.302 require a licensee to submit an

epplication for approval of disposal by burial, including information necessary

for NRC to make & determination that such disposal would not have any adverse

affect on the health and safety of the public.

The attached 11st presents information c) NRC approvals for buria! of lowelgvel
radiosctive waste pursuant to 10 CFR 20.302 since January 1, 1981, NRC sta?f
in Headquarters and tne Regions have raviewad the informetion in the 1ist to
provide reasonebla assurance of 1t completaness, although tha 118t was
compiled without docket-by-docket search due to the thoussmde of docket files

involved., The data 13 presented for both rEACIOrs and ROA-PRACLOr CASAES.

Note that the 11st does not include Agresmant State approvals under State
regulations that are equivalent to 10 CFR 20.302. Those recerds are separately

maintained by each State as part of their regulatory 1las.

ERCLOSURE
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JA/5978 RO
A S
Carol C. Amick, Executive Director
Low=Leve] Radicactive Waste
Management Board
100 Cambridge Street, Room 903
Boston, MA 02202

Dear Ms, Amick:

In response to your letter of November 1, 1990, to Chairman Kenneth Carr of the
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission {NRC), we are pleased to assist you in
identifying old low-leve]l waste disposal sites in Massachusetts to the extent
that our records and information allow. At this time we are aware of three
locations in Massachusetts where onsite disposals by burial were mace before
1982, Two of the three sites are the ones mentioned in your letter,
Wyman-Gordon Company and Norton Comnany, The other site is Harvard University
in Southborough, MA, \

Enclosed with this letter 1§.a 1ist of sites where NRC approved onsite burial
since 1981, The Harvard University site is the only site in Massachusetts on
this list,

Other sites in Massachusetts have become contaminated through means other than
authorized waste burial, 1 understand Ms. Marie Miller, of our Region I office
in King of Prussia, PA, has provi@ed you information concerning these sites,
and she will continue to do so in'the future as new information is developed.

I encourage you to contact Ms. Miller at (215) 337-5246, if we can be of
further assistance, | trust that we have responded to your concern,

Sincerely,

Robert M, Bernero, Director
| 0ffice of Nuclear Muterial Safety
and Safeguards
Enclosure: As stated

cc: M. Miller, NRC/RI
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JA/5976

"Carol C. Arick, Executive Director

Low-Leve? Radioactive Waste
Management Board

100 Cambridge Street, Room 903

Boston, MA 02202

Dear Ms, Amick:

In response to your letter of November 1, 1990 to Chairman Kenneth Carr of the
U,S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), we are pleased to assist you in
identifying old low-level waste disposal sites in Massachusetts to the extent
our records and information allow. At this time we are aware of three locations
in Massachusetts where onsite disposals by burial were made prior to 1982, Two
of the three sites are the ones mentioned in your letter, Wyman-Gordon Company
and Norton Company., The other site is Harverd University in Scuthborough, MA,

Enclosed with this letter is a list of sites where NRC approved onsite burial
since 1981, The Harvard University site is the only site in Massachusetts on
this 1ist.

Other sites in Massachusetts have become contaminated through means other than
authorized waste burial., | understand Ms. Marie Miller, of our Region 1 office
in King of Prussia, PA, has provided you information concerning these sites,
and she will continue to do so in the future as new information is developed.

I encourage you to contact Ms. Miller at (215) 337-5246, if we can be of
further assistance,

Sincerely,

Robert M. Bernero, Director
J Office of Nuclear Material Safety
/ and Safeguaras
Enclosure: As st&ted

cc: M. Miller; NRC/RI
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JA/5978

‘Caro)l C. Amick, Executive Director

Low-Leve] Radioactive Waste
Management Board

100 Cambridge Street, Room $03

Boston, MA 02202

o e

Dear Ms, Amick:

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is pleased to assist you in identifying
old low-level waste disposal sites in Massachusetts to the extent our records
and information allow, At this time we are aware of three locations in
Massachusetts where onsite disposals by burial were made prior to 1982. Two

of the three sites are the ones mentioned in your letter, Wyman-Gordon Company
and Norton Company. The other site is Harvard University in Southborough, MA,

Enclosed with this letter is a 1ist of sites where NRC approved onsite burial
since 1981, The HKarvard University site 1s the only site in Massachusetts on
this list.

Other sites in Massachusetts have become contaminated through means other than
authorized waste burial, 1 understand Ms. Marie Miller, of our Region 1 office
in King of Prussia, PA, has provided you information concerning these sites,
and she will continue to do so in the future as new information is developed.

1 encourage you to contact Ms, Miller at (21%5) 337-5246, if we can be of
further assistance,

Sincerely,

Robert M, Bernero, Director
0ffice of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure: As stated

cc: M. Miller, NRC/RI
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